Office of the Associate Superintendent
Principal Leadership & School Programs
Auburn School District No. 408

TO: Principals, Office Managers, HR
FROM: Ryan Foster
DATE: September 18, 2020
SUBJECT: Thanksgiving Early Release Schedule — November 25, 2020

There will be NO SESSIONS for:

e ECEAP (AM, PM, Full-day)
ECE (AM, PM, Extended)

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS

Gildo Rey, Hazelwood, llalko, Lakeland Hills, Lea Hill, Pioneer,
Terminal Park, Washington

Kindergarten through 5™ Grade 1:10 PM

Alpac, Arthur Jacobsen, Bowman Creek, Chinook, Dick Scobee,
Evergreen Heights, Lake View

Kindergarten through 5™ Grade 1:10 PM

MIDDLE SCHOOLS

Cascade MS 1:10 PM
Mt. Baker MS 1:10 PM
Olympic MS 1:10 PM
Rainier MS 1:10 PM
HIGH SCHOOLS

West Auburn HS 1:10 PM
Virginia Cross Native Education Ctr. 1:30 PM
Auburn HS 1:10 PM
Auburn Mountainview HS 1:10 PM
Auburn Riverside HS 1:10 PM

Teachers are free to leave once students have been dismissed.

Classified employees need to check with their administrator about the
option of using accumulated flex time for early dismissal if so desired.



